



# PACKIA SHEELA VARADHAN

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate

## PROFILE

Packia is a diligent Full Stack Developer with two and a half years of work experience as a Software Developer. In her past, Packia has earned a Bachelor's degree in Computer Science. As of today, Packia is expanding her skillset with Cloud Services.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### Kyyti Platform

React.js, TypeScript, Node.js, GraphQL, Apollo, PostgreSQL

A major part of 2.5+ years of work experience in the field as a member of the development team at Kyyti. During this time, designed and developed Admin Dashboard and various Admin tools in addition to contributing to the development of a server-side microservice.

### Portfolio

React.js

A modern professional portfolio built to showcase relevant experience and abilities.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** CSS, HTML, Java, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** Apollo, Express.js, GraphQL, Java, Node.js.

**Database Management:** MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

**Version Control:** Git.

**Cloud Services:** AWS.

## EXPERIENCE

### Software Developer

Kyyti Oy | Espoo, Finland | February 2019 - August 2021

- Designed and implemented Self Service tools for the Admin Dashboard.
- Developed Admin tools for service operations and administration from B2B customer management to Kyyti vehicle operations and traveler order management.
- Contributed to the back-end development of a microservice within the platform that provides the business logic for the supply operations and functionality for user interfaces.
- Technologies used: React.js, TypeScript, Node.js, GraphQL, Apollo, PostgreSQL.

### Software Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | April 2018 - February 2019

- Developed static and dynamic web pages within larger customer projects.
- Technologies used: JavaScript, React.js, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB.

### Software Tester

PC Point Software | Chennai, India | April 2002 - May 2003

- Tested and developed web-based applications with Java, JDBC, Servlets, and JSP.
- Contributed to a team that developed a project module called Product Management for a radiator company. The application helped managing, communicating, and delivering product information more efficiently.

## EDUCATION

### AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

### B.Eng. in Computer Science

Manonmaniam Sundaranar University | Tirunelveli, India | June 1998 - May 2002